

# **GIONATA MEDEOT**

FILM EDITOR DIRECTOR VIDEOMAKER



#### **CONTACT ME**



Milan (Italy)



+39 3402429362



gionatagm@libero.it



www.gionatamedeot.it vimeo.com/montezumaeditor



## **E ABOUT ME**

I gained my passion for cinema through my brother. The first step I took was to attend a masters course in Editing at Milan's 'Television and Cinema School', and it was there that I learned the art. Afterward, I worked for television (Sky and Mediaset) and several post-production studios.

Another passion that I have is editing TV commercials because, to me, they are 'short movies'. To improve my skills and my english, I lived for one year in London where I worked for several Production Companies (commercials and short movies).

Here I met some people with my same passion and together, we decided to pool our efforts and begin work on a huge project: Final Fantasy VII Web Series.

l also worked as Director , Film Editor and Videomaker for a big Switzerland Company that makes virals and Italian commercials.

For them I worked in China, Brazil, USA, Mexico, India, Poland, Turkey, Germany and France.

Also I'm making my own projects (Short Films as FATHER 'N SON, Commercial)



#### **MY SKILLS**



Avid Media Composer



Final Cut Studio Pro



Adobe Premiere Pro CC



Adobe After Effects CC



Adobe Photoshop CC



## **WORK EXPERIENCE**

2014 - 2018**ID-ENTITY SA** 

Director / Film Editor / Videomaker Switzerland Head of Video-Production Department

2013 - 2014Oki Doki Film

Bergamo Film Editor / Graphic Animation / Camera Operator

2012 - 2013

London Film Editor / Graphic Animation

2011 - 2012 La3 TV (Sky) Film Editor Milan

2011 - 2011 Donna Avventura (Mediaset)

Milan Film Editor

2011 - 2011 Sky

Film Editor / Graphic Animation Milan

2011 - Today Freelance

Milan Film Editor / Director / Videomaker Graphic Animation / Camera Operator

Father 'n' Son Short Film (14')

Director, Screenplay, Production Milan

Film Distributor: Premiere Film

Final Fantasy VII Web Series Web Series Season I – 6 Episodes

Director, Film Editor, Production Uk, Usa, Italy

Winner of "Best Directing" and "Best Cinematography" at D.E.S.I.C.A. Festvial

Best Friends Forever Short Film (16')

Film Editor

II Limbo Short Film (4') - 24h Festival

Production, Director, Camera Operator

Era Brera Documentary (60')

Film Editor

**Floorless** Feature Film (85') - Thriller

Italy, Albania Film Editor



### **EDUCATION**

2009 - 2011 Diploma in Film Editing (30/30)Scuole Civiche di Milano.

Cinema, Televisione and new media department.

2008 - 2011Degree in Science of Comunication (101/110)

Università dell'Uninsubria di Varese.

Excellent knowledge of:

Windows and Mac Operation Systems

Avid, Creative Cloude CC 2018, Final Cut Studio Pro.

Excellent Skills in using video camera and reflex.

I own my own Final Cut 7, Suite Adobe CC18 and I have experience working with Super 16 film and RED footage.





